
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

Cc: 
Subject: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Wednesday, June 04, 2014 4:09 PM 
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; 
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Kuhn, Linda; Boyce, Chris 
RE: Case No. 15137 

Richard, please dismiss case 15137. We have resolved the issue with ACO 282 with Anadarko Petroleum. 

Thanks 

Keith Herrmann 
Assistant General Counsel 

1220 S. St. Francis Dr. ' 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505) 476-3463 
Fax: (505)476-3462 
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us 

From: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 3:37 PM 
To: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: Kuhn, Linda; Boyce, Chris 
Subject: RE: Case No. 15137 

Please send me a request for dismissal for this case so that I can put it in its folder, and then dismiss the case 
accordingly. Thank you and have a nice day. 

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 2:51 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: Kuhn, Linda; Boyce, Chris 
Subject: Case No. 15137 

Florene, please'dismiss case 15137. We have resolved the issue with ACO 282 with Anadarko Petroleum. 

Linda, I have attached a scanned copy for your use. I will send a hard copy by mail. 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

Keith: 

Richard 

Best Regards 

Keith Herrmann 

i 



Assistant General Counsel 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S.St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505)476-3463 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
Keith. Herrmann(5)5tate.nm. us 


